
To: 	Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)[Dennis.Burke@usdoj.gov ] 
From: 	Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: 	Mon 2/7/2011 10:13:37 PM 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. Thanks. 
FB 

Thanks for the heads up on the upcoming announcement, Dennis. I suspect it could 
trigger more inquiries from the Hill. 

ATF sent the Grassley letter to the Hill via e-mail on Friday night, and I believe OLA 
delivered a hard copy today. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 5:10 PM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is 
ready. Thanks. FB 

1, Did the Grassley letter get delivered? 

2. We have another huge gun trafficking case to announce earlier next week. 

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 5:47 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is 
ready. Thanks. FB 

Thanks a lot, Dennis. I really appreciate your help and patience. Have a great weekend. 
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From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 07:36 PM 
To: Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is 
ready. Thanks. FB 

You did a nice job handling all of this. Look forward to working w/ you more in the 
future. Have a great weekend. 

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 20111:45 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Hoover, William 
J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); 
Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is 
ready. Thanks. FB 

All, 

Please find attached a revised, ODAG-cleared draft that addresses that the issues we 
discussed last evening and this morning. Unless others object, I believe OLA will put 
the document in final format for Ron's signature. 

Thanks for everyone's patience and help. 

Brad 
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From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:17 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad 
(ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 
Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: Re: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is 
ready. Thanks. FB 

Dennis, Billy - I agree we need to have a strong and accurate response. Toward that 
end, we've got some additional questions that we just asked Brad to run down with you 
and Billy so we can get this out tomorrow. So he will be circling back with you guys. 
Thanks 
Lisa 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 06:55 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad 
(ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is 
ready. Thanks. FB 

Fine by me. Thanks for sharing. 

Please send soon. Every version gets weaker. We will be apologizing to him by 
tomorrow afternoon. 

Dennis 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:56 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG) (SMO); 
Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Colborn, 
Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) (SMO) 
Subject: Revised draft letter to Grassley per input received from all - hope this is ready. 
Thanks. FB 
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<< File: grassley atf clean.docx >> 
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